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Malave, Erin

From: Rayela Vinson [Rayelavinson@hbcpaonline.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 9:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Daub, Inc Address Change

Entity Name: Daub, Inc
Document Number; P07000094267 =
FEI Number: 26-0766554

Please change the principal office address and mailing address for the above entity to the
following:

11 Chelsea Court
Palm Coast, FL 32137

Thank you!

Rayela Vinson
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Hoskins Quiros Osborne & LaBeaume, CPA, LLC
300 N. Ronald Reagan Bivd., Suite 204

Longwood, Florida 32750

Tel 407-767-6588

Fax 407-767-6599

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the message or calling me at 407-277-
3000 and deleting the message from your computer. Thank You.

"IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, | inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communicaticn (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, far the purpose of (i) avoiding tax related penalties under the Internai Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein."

P P




